Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization INTER CLUB COUNCIL MINUTES

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Student Lounge March 23, 2009 5pm

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Inter Club Council of the Antelope Valley College will meet on March 23, 2009. Public Testimony will be invited in conjunction with the discussion on each item. All Inter Club Council meetings are held in locations that are wheel chair accessible. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization President Johnatan Olguin 722-6300 ext 6354.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1 Call to order – John Ruedas Proxy for VPCA Olguin at 5:03pm

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance – John Ruedas

1.3 Roll Call

Alpha Iota: Present APACE: Present ASL@AVC: Present

AV Campus Christians: Absent

AVC Gamers: Present AVC Speech Club: Present

French and German Film Club: Present

LVN Club: Present

Multicultural Club: Present Native American: Absent New Era Artist: Absent

Psychology Students Organization: Present

Rotaract: Present

Significant Ambitions: Present

SMART: Absent

SNAC Fall 2009: Present SNAC Spring 2010: Present

Membership is 17, Quorum is 10, 13 clubs were present, Quorum is established.

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

AVC Gamers motions to adopt the agenda, Significant Ambitions seconds. Motion passed 13/0/0.

1.5 Approval of Minutes – None

II. PUBLIC FORUM

Chris Polgar from **AVC Speech Club** stated that they are attending the National Conference in Oregon April 3-12th. They are fundraising but still need additional funds of \$3,000 to help pay for the trip. He asked if it could be put on the agenda for next week for ICC to vote on.

Karole Obrikat from **Alpha Iota** stated that they are attending the AGS Conference and were seeking additional funds for the trip. She asked if it could also be placed on the agenda for next week for ICC to vote on.

III. REPORTS

Advisor's Report – Mandy Borquez stated there will be a meeting next week March 30th at 5pm.

Chair's Report – None

Club's Reports -

Significant Ambitions stated that they have raised \$650 for Relay for Life. **AVC Speech Club** stated that one of the students who went to the State Tournament wore Silver.

ASL@AVC Club stated that they have their monthly game night coming up. **AVC Gamers** stated that they also have their game night coming up. **LVN** stated that they are currently having an Opportunity Drawing.

Club Advisor's Report – None present

IV. ACTION ITEMS

4.1 Club Activations

Model United Nations presented a club packet to get reactived. AVC Gamers motions to reactivate Model United Nations, Significant Ambitions seconds. Motion passed 13/0/0.

SNAC Spring 09 presented a club packet to get reactived. AVC Speech Club motions to reactive SNAC Spring 09, AVC Gamers seconds. Motion passed 13/0/0.

AV Math, Science, Engineering, and Pre Med presented a club packet to get reactivated. Psychology Student Organization motions to reactivate AV Math, Science, Engineering, and Pre Med, AVC Gamers seconds. Motion passed 13/0/0.

Motion to revisit roll call by ASL@AVC Club, AVC Speech Club seconds. Motion passed 13/0/0.

Alpha Iota: Present APACE: Present ASL@AVC: Present

AV Campus Christians: Present

AVC Gamers: Present AVC Speech Club: Present

AV Math, Science, Engineering, and Pre Med: Absent

French and German Film Club: Present

LVN Club: Present

Model United Nations: Present Multicultural Club: Present Native American: Absent

New Era Artist: Absent

Psychology Students Organization: Present

Rotaract: Present

Significant Ambitions: Present

SMART: Absent

SNAC Fall 2009: Present SNAC Spring 2009: Present SNAC Spring 2010: Present

Membership is 20, Quorum is 11, 16 clubs were present, Quorum is established.

4.2 Club Activities

Significant Ambitions motions to have the following activities: April 10th at Noble Roman's in Lancaster for fundraiser, April 11th at Huntington Beach for clean up, April 22nd to watch Earth Day movie, and May 16th at Vons for bake sale, Alpha Iota seconds. Motion passed 16/0/0.

LVN motions to have an opportunity drawing March 27-April 5th, Psychology Student Organization seconds. Motion passed 16/0/0.

Alpha Iota would like to have a car wash this Saturday at Louie's Burgers in Lancaster. Significant Ambitions motions to approve this fundraiser, Psychology Student Organization seconds. Motion passed 16/0/0.

ASL@AVC Club motions to participant in Relay for Life in Lancaster, Alpha Iota seconds. Motion passed 16/0/0.

AVC Speech Club motions to attend the National Speech Tournament in Oregon April 3-12th pending paperwork, Psychology Student Organization seconds. Motion passed 16/0/0.

Multicultural Club would like to have a car wash at Mobil on Avenue S in Palmdale April 11th. Psychology Student Organization motions to approve the fundraiser for the Multicultural Club, Significant Ambitions seconds. Motion passed 16/0/0.

Alpha Iota, Multicultural Club, AV Campus Christians, Psychology Student Organization and APACE would like to participate in spring fest on April 2nd. Significant Ambitions motions to approve the above clubs to participate in spring fest, AVC Gamers seconds. Motion passed 16/0/0.

4.3 ICC Funding

Mandy Borquez stated that VPCA Olguin wants to get more clubs involved in spring fest and thought that for every club participating, they could be reimbursed up to \$50 for expenses thru the ICC Activities fund. Psychology Student Organization motions to reimburse any club participating in Spring fest up to \$50 out of the ICC Activities fund, AVC Gamers seconds. Motion passed 16/0/0.

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS / UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENTS

Significant Ambitions will be selling ribbons for Relay for Life.

AVC Gamers Club will be having their Game Night on Wednesday at 5:30pm. **Multicultural Club** will have its first meeting on Thursday March 26th at 5pm in APL 119. They will have 4 speakers there discussing their religions.

AV Campus Christians will have their meetings every Wednesday in LH 100 2-3pm.

Alpha Iota will be having their car wash at Louie's Burgers 9-2pm.

AVC Speech Club will be having a fundraiser at Claim Jumpers Tuesday March 24th 5-10pm.

VI. ADJOURNMENT

ASL@AVC Club motions to adjourn the meeting, AVC Speech Club seconds. Motion passed 16/0/0. The meeting is adjourned at 5:41pm.